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gliau Chan (LKKAuto)

-= e e  ——
From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 5:35 PM
To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg); SUR
Subject: OD / 92628826445G / SJF 5896Z / Date of accident 30 Jan 2020
Hi FTA / LKK .
g ¥
Kindly assist with market value.
VCIIRAT WIS @l LA 3
Owmner 1D Type: Singapore NRIK
Owmer 1D: 056H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle to be Exported: No
wwm 30 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: civic L.V
Primary Colour: T e - Bive
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: R16A1300405
Maximum Power Output: 92.0kW (1231
Open Market Value: $19.272.00
First Registration Date: 03 Jun 2008
Transfer Count: o -
Actual ARF Paid: $21.200.00
Intended § PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Retate Amount: $0.00
lntg_nlllj COE Rebate Details -
COE Expiry Date: 02 Jun 2028
COE Category: A - Car (1600
COE Period(Years): 10 ‘
COE Rebate Amount: $31.876.00
he information herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2020
OK

Priscilla Sim LK



uﬁaﬁmmbmuammm

SIFS896Z

No

30 Jan 2020
HONDA

CIVIC 161 VTI AUTO
Blue

2008
R16A13004050
JHMFD462085201445
920 kW (123 bhp)
$19.272.00

03 Jun 2008

03 Jun 2008

o

$21.200.00

Forfeited

$0.00

02 Jun 2028

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$38.214.00

$31.876.00

$31.876.00

OK



Sanior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.




Elhiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 6:08 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK; SUR

Subject: RE: OD / 92628826445G / SJF 5896Z / Date of accident 30 Jan 2020
Dear Priscilla,

The MV of SJF 58967 is $42K-$45K(est) as at Jan 2020.

+ Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegq, »

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 5:35 PM

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD / 9262882644S5G / SIF 5896Z / Date of accident 30 Jan 2020

Hi FTA / LKK

Kindly assist with market value.



